

**Mt. Vernon
School Site Council
October 12, 2015
2:40 pm Room 43**

Members Present: Alfonso Ceja, Principal
Sarah McKeehan, Teacher
Lee Ann Smith, Teacher
Julie Campe, Teacher
Michelle Cassady, Teacher
Steffani Luque, APL
Sarah McKeehan, Secretary
Patricia Hall, Parent
Maria Rivera, Parent
Rocio Rodriguez, Parent
Monica Lopez, Parent
Maricela Acosta-Beltran, Parent

Members Absent: Gerardo Jimenez, Parent
Claudia Beltran, Parent
Pilar Hastings, Other

1.0 Opening/ Roll Call

1.1 Pat Hall called the meeting to order at 2:46 pm in room 43.

2.0 Minutes - Steffani Luque made the announcement that the September 14th minutes will be tabled until the following SSC meeting on November 9, 2015 due to missing information. Mrs. Pat Hall asked the committee to review minutes from the Monday, September 28, 2015 meeting. Motion by Julie Campe to approve the minutes. Lee Ann Smith seconded the motion. Motion Approved.

3.0 Open Forum- None

4.0 Site Reports- None

5.0 Unfinished Business - None

6.0 New Business

6.1 **Parent Compact**-Mr. Ceja had members of the council read the Title I School Compact. The council read each section and determined that changes needed to be made and updated. In addition, the document will be sent to translation for revision. Motion by Steffani Luque to approve the school compact with modifications. Maria Rivera seconded the motion. Motion Approved.

6.2 **Parent Involvement**- Mr. Ceja had members of the council read the Parent Involvement Policy. The council read each section and determined that changes needed to be made and updated. In addition, the document will be sent to translation for revision. Motion by Pat Hall to approve the Parent Involvement Policy with modifications. Sarah McKeehan seconded the motion. Motion Approved.

7.0 Reports-

- 7.1 **DAC-** DAC representative Pat Hall shared that at the DAC meeting funds were spent on CARS and LCFF. All schools in the district, except Downtown are currently Title I. However, the district will reevaluate Downtown to see if it can be changed to Title I.
- 7.2 **DELAC/ELAC-**No report
- 7.3 **Parent Involvement-**Parents have been participating in Zumba. There will be a CELDT presentation in room 1 on October 20th at 8:30 am presented by Michelle Cassady, Cecilia Trujillo, and Ali Reyes.

8.0 Announcements

- 8.1 Upcoming Events:
- Parent/Teacher Conference Week- October 26-30
 - Late Start Day – Thursday, October 22nd, 2015
- 8.2 Next SSC meeting- Monday November 9, 2015 at 2:40 in room 43

9.0 Adjourned

- 9.1 On a motion by Lee Ann Smith, seconded by Sarah McKeehan, the meeting adjourned at 3:35 pm.

Respectfully Submitted:

Secretary

Principal

Mt. Vernon
Concilio Escolar Local (SSC)
12 de octubre del 2015
2:40 pm salón 43

Miembros presentes: Alfonso Ceja, director
Sarah McKeehan, maestra
Lee Ann Smith, maestra
Julie Campe, maestra
Michelle Cassady, maestra
Steffani Luque, líder del programa académico
Sarah McKeehan, secretaria
Patricia Hall, grupo de padres
Maria Rivera, grupo de padres
Roció Rodríguez, grupo de padres
Mónica Lopez, grupo de padres
Maricela Acosta-Beltrán, grupo de padres

Miembros ausentes: Gerardo Jiménez, grupo de padres
Claudia Beltrán, grupo de padres
Pilar Hastings, Otro

4.0 Apertura/Pase de lista

4.1 Pat Hall dio principio a la junta a las 2:46 pm en el salón 43.

5.0 Acta - Steffani Luque hizo el anuncio que el acta del 14 de septiembre se aplazarán hasta la siguiente junta del SSC el 9 de noviembre del 2015 debido a falta de información. La Sra. Pat Hall pidió al comité repasar el acta de la junta del lunes, 28 de septiembre. Una moción hecha por Julie Campe para aprobar el acta. Lee Ann Smith secundó la moción. La moción fue aprobada.

6.0 Foro abierto- Ninguno

4.0 Reportes locales- Ninguno

5.0 Asuntos pendientes - Ninguno

6.0 Asuntos nuevos

6.1 **Pacto entre padres y escuela**-El Sr. Ceja pidió a los miembros del concilio leer el Pacto escolar del Título I. El concilio leyó cada sección y determinó que se necesitan hacer cambios y actualizaciones. Además, el documento será enviado a traducciones para revisión. Una moción hecha por Steffani Luque para aprobar el pacto escolar con modificaciones. Maria Rivera secundó la moción. La moción fue aprobada.

6.2 **Participación de los padres**- El Sr. Ceja pidió a los miembros del concilio leer la norma para la participación de los padres. El concilio leyó cada sección y determinó que se necesitan cambios y actualizaciones. Además, el documento será enviado a traducciones una moción hecha por Pat Hall para aprobar la

norma para la participación de los padres con modificaciones. Sarah McKeehan secundó la moción. La moción fue aprobada.

7.0 Reportes-

- 7.1 **Comité Consultivo del Distrito (DAC)**- La representante del DAC Pat Hall compartió que en la junta del DAC se gastaron fondos en Sistema de información y rendición de cuentas de California (CARS) y Formula de financiamiento de control local (LCFF). Todas las escuelas en el distrito, con la excepción de la escuela Downtown actualmente están en el Título I. Sin embargo, el distrito evaluará de nuevo a la escuela Downtown para verificar si puede cambiar al Título I.
- 7.2 **Comité Consultivo del Distrito para Aprendices del Inglés (DELAC)/Comité Consultivo para Aprendices del Inglés (ELAC)**-No hubo reporte
- 7.3 **Participación de los padres**-Los padres han estado participando en Zumba. Habrá una presentación de la Prueba de California de desarrollo del idioma inglés (CELDT) en el salón #1 el 20 de octubre a las 8:30 am presentado por Michelle Cassady, Cecilia Trujillo, y Ali Reyes.

8.0 Anuncios

- 8.1 Próximos eventos:
- Semana de conferencia entre padres y maestros - 26-30 de octubre
 - Día de comienzo tardío – Jueves, 22 de octubre del 2015
- 8.2 Próxima junta SSC – Lunes, 9 de noviembre 2015 a las 2:40 en el salón 43

9.0 Clausura

- 9.1 En una moción hecha por Lee Ann Smith, secundada por Sarah McKeehan, la junta se clausuró a las 3:35 pm.